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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: Blended Retirement System (BRS) Continuation Pay (CP) - Calendar Year 
2020 (CY20) 

1. References.

a. Title 37, United States Code, Section 356.

b. Department of Defense Financial Management Regulation (DoD FMR), Volume
5, Chapter 2. 

c. DoD FMR, Volume 7 A, Chapter 2.

d. Deputy Secretary of Defense Memorandum, Subject Implementation of the
Blended Retirement System, January 27, 2017. 

e. Acting Assistant Secretary of the Army for Manpower and Reserve Affairs
Memorandum, Subject Blended Retirement System (BRS) Continuation Pay (CP) -
Calendar Year 2019 (CY19), 4 December 2018. 

2. Purpose. This memorandum establishes eligibility, amounts, and additional service
obligation for CP in CY20 as authorized in reference 1 a.

3. Applicability. This guidance is effective immediately and expires on 31 December
2020. It applies to Regular Army, Army National Guard/Army National Guard of the
United States, and United States Army Reserve Soldiers who are covered under the
BRS.

4. Eligibility.

a. Regular Army (RA). Any member who meets the following criteria is eligible to
enter into an agreement to serve the obligation period specified in paragraph 6 below: 

(1) Is covered under the BRS; and

(2) Will complete 11 years of service but not more than 12 years of service during
CY20, as computed from the Soldier's Pay Entry Base Date. 












